
Hiep Nguyen 

FILED 8/18/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 08004-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: Hiep Nguyen 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 1:56 PM 
To: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez 
Cc: Hong Wang; Lee Smith 
Subject: RE: (DN 20250023-WS) NC Real Estate Projects, LLC d/b/a Grenelefe Utility 

Good afternoon Ailynee, 

Per your request, the title for Docket 20250023-WS has been updated to reflect the company name as shown in MCD. 

Thank you, 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 

From: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 1:45 PM 
To: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fi. us> 
Subject: (DN 20250023-WS) NC Real Estate Projects, LLC d/b/a Grenelefe Utility 

Good afternoon, 

Regarding Docket No. 20250023-WS, please update the docket title to be consistent with the company name shown in 
the MCD. 

Thank you, 

Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez 
Public Utility Analyst 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us 
(850)413-6974 
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